R epublic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Ehucation

REGION I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF PANGASINAN II
Canarvacanan, Binalonan, Pangasinan

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

October 1, 2024

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 92« s. 2024
TO: DISTRICT SUPERVISORS
SECONDARY SCHOOL PRINCIPALS
ASSISTANT SCHOOL PRINCIPALS- SHS
FROM: VIVIAN LUZ S. PAGATPATAN, PHD, CESO VI

OIC, Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: DIVISION CONDUCT OF FIRST QUARTER SCHOOL-BASED MAPEH,

SPA, SPS EXHIBIT
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As stipulated in the K-12 Basic Education Curriculum, MAPEH, Special Program
for The Arts (SPA) And Special Program in Sports (SPS) Curriculum is a
performance-based discipline; effective learning occurs through active
participation, and performance, creative expression, aesthetic valuation, critical

response, and interpretation.

Along this perspective, a School-based Quarterly MAPEH /SPA/SPS Exhibit is
conducted every 11t week of each quarter, for First Quarter, any day from
October 14-18,2024 with the following objectives and goals:

a. to discover develop and showcase the talents and skills of our learners in the
field of Arts.

. Schools are required to prepare Program Proposal and Accomplishment Report

and to be submitted on this link https://forms.gle /qUaNsjJMmKmECGZp9 on or
before October 28,2024.

. For widest dissemination to all personnel concerned.
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